



**COLLEGE OF DIETITIANS OF BRITISH COLUMBIA**

Suite 900-200 Granville, Vancouver, BC V6C 1S4

Phone: 604.742.6395 • Toll-free in BC: 1.888.742.6395 • [www.collegeofdietitiansofbc.org](http://www.collegeofdietitiansofbc.org)

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF THE COLLEGE OF DIETITIANS OF BRITISH COLUMBIA MADE THE 23<sup>rd</sup> DAY OF JUNE 2020 AT VANCOUVER, BRITISH COLUMBIA RESOLVED THAT, in accordance with the authority established in section 19(1) of the *Health Professions Act* (the “HPA”), and subject to filing with the Minister of Health (the “Minister”) as required by section 19(3) of the HPA, and notice as required by section 19(6.2) of the HPA, the board amend the bylaws of the College of Dietitians of British Columbia as set out in the attached Schedule.

CERTIFIED A TRUE COPY:

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Joanie' followed by a stylized flourish.

Joanie Bouchard  
Registrar  
College of Dietitians of BC

## SCHEDULE

The bylaws made by the College of Dietitians of British Columbia under the authority of the *Health Professions Act* are amended as follows:

### BYLAWS OF THE COLLEGE OF DIETITIANS OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

[Includes amendments up to June 23, 2020]

Deleted: April 15, 2020

#### Emergency Registration

42. (1) For the purposes of section 20(2) of the *Act*, the requirements for emergency registration are:
- (a) an emergency has been declared by the registrar, according to criteria determined by the board;
  - ~~(b) evidence satisfactory to the registration committee of the good character of the applicant consistent with the responsibilities of a registrant and the standards expected of a registrant;~~
  - ~~(c) receipt by the registrar of:~~
    - ~~(i) an application for registration;~~
    - ~~(ii) authorization for a criminal record check in the form required by the *Criminal Records Review Act*;~~
    - ~~(iii) declaration of meeting professional liability insurance as required in section 55;~~
    - ~~(iv) Evidence satisfactory to the registration committee that the applicant either:
      - ~~(A) holds registration in another jurisdiction in Canada or the United States of America as the equivalent of a full registrant, which is not subject to any practice limitations, restrictions or conditions in that jurisdiction that do not apply generally to full registrants in British Columbia; or~~
      - ~~(B) is a former registrant entitled to reinstatement of full registration under section 50; or~~
      - ~~(C) is a member of the armed forces of Canada or the United States of America; and~~~~
    - ~~(v) payment of fees specified in Schedule "D".~~
  - (2) ~~The registration committee may grant an applicant registration under subsection (1) for a period of up to ninety (90) days.~~
  - (3) The registration committee may renew the registration of a person granted registration under subsection (1) for a further period of up to ninety (90) days if the registrar's declaration of an emergency continues to be in effect.
  - (4) An emergency registrant may use the title "Dietitian – Emergency", "Registered Dietitian – Emergency" and the initials "RD (E)".

Deleted: the applicant must

Deleted: y

Deleted: to the registrar

Deleted: consent

Deleted: to

Deleted: hold registration in another jurisdiction in Canada or the United States of America as the equivalent of a full registrant, which is not subject to any practice limitations, restrictions or conditions in that jurisdiction that do not apply generally to full registrants in British Columbia;

Deleted: provide evidence satisfactory to the registration committee of the applicant's registration in the other jurisdiction and identity; or

Deleted: An applicant

Deleted: be registered in the emergency

Deleted: period

Deleted: ¶